Finance Department

Purchasing Division

65 Stone Street | Cocoa, FL 32922

Phone: (321) 433-8844 | Email: dkozlak@cocoafl.gov

CITY OF COCOA
AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR UTILITIES
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR SERVICES
1* AMENDMENT
ATLANTIC DEVELOPMENT OF COCOA, INC.
RFP NO. 20-18-COC

This 15" Amendment to the “AGREEMENT FOR UTILITIES GENERAL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR
SERVICES” is made between the City of Cocoa and Atlantic Development of Cocoa, Inc. located at 2185
West King Street, Cocoa, Florida 32926.

The agreement entered into on November 9, 2020, is hereby amended to renew for the first renewal
option available for one (1) two-year renewal, commencing on November 9, 2023, and terminating on
November 8, 2025.

All other terms, conditions, provisions, and scope of services remain unchanged. By signing below, each
party indicates its approval of this Amendment for Contract.

ATLANTIC DEVELOPMENT OF COCOA, CITY OF COCOA

INC.

By: Glenn S. Grignon By: Stockton Whitten
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CC: Carie Shealy, City Clerk

John A. Walsh, P.E. Utilities Director S t. A L
Diane Kozlak, Senior Buyer & Contract Agent
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